Survey

From: Maps & Records NE-ELEC <First.Last416f2@nationalgrid.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 9:11 AM

To: Survey

Cc: Maps & Records NE-ELEC

Subject: RE: EXT || MAPS AND RECORDS REQUEST - FISKE & ANDOVER STREETS TEWKSBURY, MA - ID#5576
Attachments: Tewksbury.pdf

Elise,

I am responding to your request for the locations of National Grid’s underground electric utilities in Tewksbury, MA.
Attached is the information you requested.

Sincerely,

New England Maps & Records - Electric

nationalgrid

Maps & Records NE-ELEC
Northboro Main, 55 Bearfoot Rd, Northborough MA 01532
nationalgridus.com | Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook

From: Survey <survey@lighthouselandsurveying.com>

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 3:23 PM

To: Maps & Records NE-ELEC <First.Last416f2@nationalgrid.com>

Subject: EXT | | MAPS AND RECORDS REQUEST - FISKE & ANDOVER STREETS TEWKSBURY, MA

Good Day,

We are working on a project and preparing the base mapping for the designers BETA Group. We would like to obtain
any information for above and below ground facilities you may have within our project area.

| have attached a PDF file for your use which shows our entire project length.

The project encompasses the following streets,
Fiske Street
Andover Street

Limits as shown on attached PDF

Elise Watson

Lighthouse Land Surveying LLC
27 Jefferson Street

Taunton, MA 02780

Tel 508.824.6609

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The content may also
1



contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in
reliance on this transmission.

You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page or our US Contacts Page (accessed by clicking on
the appropriate link)

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this transmission.
National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to
monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices.

For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group please use the attached
link: https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/about-us/corporate-registrations




